Title: Medical College of Wisconsin Collection

**Reference Code:** Mss-2087

**Inclusive Dates:** 1977 – 2005

Quantity: 0.3 cu. ft.

Location: BV, Sh. 122

**Abstract:** The Medical College of Wisconsin's roots reach back to 1893 with the founding of the Wisconsin College of Physicians and Surgeons. The following year, the Milwaukee Medical College was established, and in 1913, the two merged to become the Marquette University School of Medicine. Marquette ended its sponsorship of the Medical School, and it became a private institution. The name was changed to the Medical College of Wisconsin in 1970. It is one of the premier medical teaching/research institutions in Wisconsin.

**Scope and Content:** The collection includes annual reports, bulletins, various publications and brochures, an invitation to dedication ceremony (1978); newspaper article, and an acquisitions list (1977).

Access and Use: No restrictions

Language: English

## **Arrangement:**

Folder Heading	Box #	File#
Annual Reports, 1991, 1993-1994, 2005	1	1
Bulletins, 1993-1996	1	2
Fact Sheets/Flyers/Brochures	1	3
Publications	1	4
Miscellaneous	1	5